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Flatman, John LCTZ:EX

From: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2011 11:33 AM
To: Baker, Tierra CSCD:EX; Huot, Bill CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX
Cc: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX; Bertrand, Pauline CSCD:EX; Brouwer, Shauna 

CSNR:EX; Martin, Susan CSCD:EX
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for 

Women) - Individual Applicant

Thank you for providing this update – and we can confirm that our LGD does not have any records in support of this 
request.  
 

From: Baker, Tierra CSCD:EX  
Sent: Thursday, October 6, 2011 11:16 AM 
To: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX; Huot, Bill CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX 
Cc: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX; Bertrand, Pauline CSCD:EX 
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 
Hi Birgit and Barb, 
I have no record of a phone call regarding this matter. I’ve also checked CLIFF and can confirm that we have nothing 
that relates to this either.  
Please let me know if you require anything further.  
Thank you. 
 

Tierra  
 

From: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2011 9:28 AM 
To: Huot, Bill CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Baker, Tierra CSCD:EX 
Cc: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX; Bertrand, Pauline CSCD:EX; Brooks, Jessica CSCD:EX; Chadwick, Narissa CSCD:EX; 
Farley, Rejan E CSCD:EX; Green, Carol A CSCD:EX; Hill, Jennifer CSCD:EX; LeBlanc, Cathy CSCD:EX; Lukovich, 
Danielle CSCD:EX; Messenger, Meggin A CSCD:EX; Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX; Pay, Erick CSCD:EX; Rothe, Karen J 
CSCD:EX; Schmidt, Heike CSCD:EX; Storzer, Mary CSCD:EX 
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 
Thank you Bill – we’ll just wait to hear back from Tierra for final confirmation. 
 

From: Huot, Bill CSCD:EX  
Sent: Wednesday, October 5, 2011 9:15 AM 
To: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Baker, Tierra CSCD:EX 
Cc: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX; Bertrand, Pauline CSCD:EX; Brooks, Jessica CSCD:EX; Chadwick, Narissa CSCD:EX; 
Farley, Rejan E CSCD:EX; Green, Carol A CSCD:EX; Hill, Jennifer CSCD:EX; LeBlanc, Cathy CSCD:EX; Lukovich, 
Danielle CSCD:EX; Messenger, Meggin A CSCD:EX; Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX; Pay, Erick CSCD:EX; Rothe, Karen J 
CSCD:EX; Schmidt, Heike CSCD:EX; Storzer, Mary CSCD:EX 
Subject: RE: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 

Birget and Barbera, 
 
I deal with issues, correspondence and phone calls related to zoning in the Regional District of 
Fraser‐Ft. George.  If our division (IRPD) had dealt with this it would have routinely been assigned 
to me.  The time‐frame is sufficiently recent that I would remember any such assignment. 
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I have not had any involvement in matter, either with the City or with proponents or opponents – 
no correspondence or phone calls, and no requests for briefing material. 
 
Tierra,  If there had been a phone call or correspondence on this matter while I was on vacation it 
may have been assigned to someone else.  Please check your records and the CLIFF database to 
see if this may have happened.  
 

Bill Huot 
Senior Planner 
Intergovernmental Relations and Planning Division 
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development 
PO Box 9841 Stn Prov Govt 
Victoria  BC   V8W 9T2 
(250) 387‐4041       Bill.Huot@gov.bc.ca 

 
 

From: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX  
Sent: Tuesday, October 4, 2011 10:39 PM 
To: Baker, Tierra CSCD:EX; Bertrand, Pauline CSCD:EX; Brooks, Jessica CSCD:EX; Chadwick, Narissa CSCD:EX; 
Farley, Rejan E CSCD:EX; Green, Carol A CSCD:EX; Hill, Jennifer CSCD:EX; Huot, Bill CSCD:EX; LeBlanc, Cathy 
CSCD:EX; Lukovich, Danielle CSCD:EX; Messenger, Meggin A CSCD:EX; Mueller, Brent CSCD:EX; Osborne, Alan 
CSCD:EX; Pay, Erick CSCD:EX; Rothe, Karen J CSCD:EX; Schmidt, Heike CSCD:EX; Storzer, Mary CSCD:EX 
Subject: FW: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 
One more FOI request.  Anything you’re aware of, let me know. 
 
Lois‐Leah 
 

From: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX  
Sent: Tue, October 4, 2011 4:08 PM 
To: Goodwin, Lois-Leah CSCD:EX; Marotz, Nicola CSCD:EX; Brown, Glen T CSCD:EX; Paget, Gary CSCD:EX 
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Konkin, Susie CSCD:EX; Woodcock, Danielle CSCD:EX; Coleman, Nora CSCD:EX 
Subject: FW: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 
Hi there – please see the FOI request below,  just to confirm that this is not our issue,  can you please do a search 
and advise if you have any records regarding the highlighted topic below.  Thank you 
 
 

From: Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 1:14 PM 
To: Schmidt, Birgit CSCD:EX 
Subject: FW: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 

Fyi: 
 
Barbera Pearson , Executive Administrative Assistant 
CSCD & JTI ADMO-Management Services Division 
Phone: (250) 387-8705   Fax: (250) 387-7973 
mailto:barbera.pearson@gov.bc.ca 

 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail 
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From: Smerechinskiy, Kathryn L JTI:EX  
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2011 10:54 AM 
To: Konkin, Susie CSCD:EX 
Cc: Brouwer, Shauna CSCD:EX; Pearson, Barbera CSCD:EX; Leduc, Danine CSCD:EX 
Subject: New FOI Request - CSC-2011-00063 (Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women) - Individual 
Applicant 
 
Good morning Susie, 
 
The ministry has received the following cross government FOI request from an individual applicant.  We have 
advised the central FOI agency that CSCD would not have responsive records, however they have insisted on a 
search and a response regardless.  Our best guess for records is within the Local Government division – e.g. 
Executive correspondence, or perhaps the program responsible for zoning?   
 
 

“All information and records regarding the Northern Supportive Recovery Centre for Women, also 
known as the Northern Women’s Recovery Centre, in Prince George BC.  The timeframe for request is 
May 2011 to present.” 
 
If you could please confirm with Shauna, and then advise Danine and/or me as to whether or not Local 
Government has any records. Our response to the central FOI agency is due by October 13, 2011. 
 
 

Many thanks, 
Kathryn   

Kathryn Smerechinskiy 
Manager, Strategic Initiatives 
Management Services Division 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation  
Tel: (250) 387‐4465 / Fax: (250) 387‐8720 
Email:  Kathryn.Smerechinskiy@gov.bc.ca 

Providing Services to: 
Ministry of Jobs, Tourism and Innovation 
Ministry of Community, Sport and Cultural Development 
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